

- 1) Meeting called to order at 6:58
- 2) Discussed Maurice's landscaping bid
- 3) Talked about February minutes and financial statement
  - a. Talked about past due balance
  - b. Outstanding amount of \$25000
  - c. On April 1<sup>st</sup>, invoices were sent
- 4) Talked about the Fence going up.
  - a. Fence install is up to Tanforan
- 5) New business
  - a. Question from homeowner (Drew Cameron) about temporary fencing during fence replacement
  - b. Discuss Hawkins quote
    - i. Compared with Maurice's quote
    - ii. Homeowner (Drew) questioned how high the cost of mowing was?
- 6) No updated Financial news
- 7) Opened the floor to homeowners
  - a. (Tammy) is concerned about her statement is incorrect. She has emailed screenshots to the HOA board
  - b. She would like an itemized statement of how the HOA fees are being spent.
  - c. She was directed to our website resources
- 8) Executive Session called at 7:22
- 9)